
















From: NAMA OIR
To: "mick.wallace@oir.ie"
Cc: NAMA OIR
Subject: NAMA correspondence
Date: 03 November 2015 11:35:01

Dear Deputy Wallace,

Your recent correspondence to the NAMA Chairman refers.

Please see NAMA’s responses to your various questions.

Do not hesitate to contact me on this or any other matter should the need arise.

Yours sincerely,

Martin Whelan

Correspondence 1 – dated 23.10.15

1. How can you say that you are "not aware that Cerberus is under criminal
investigation in any jurisdiction"? Aside from the investigation by the National
Crime Agency in the United Kingdom, in the United States, the Department of
Justice is investigating the role of American companies in the Project Eagle
transaction. The investigation involves the Attorney General's office in New York,
the New York office of the FBI and the US Securities and Exchange Commission.

        

          
           
        
  

2. When I queried how you could have allowed the Project Eagle transaction to
proceed, knowing that Brown Rudnick & Tughans were involved, given that the
same players were involved in the PIMCO deal in which the fixer's fee of £5
million had been sought for Mr. Frank Cushnahan - you replied - "Our advice is
that such fee payments are not illegal."

Could you tell me who you received this advice from?
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Cerberus, as a bidder in a NAMA Loan sale, was free to choose its own
professional advisers and to agree fee payments for that advice.  There is no
suggestion that Brown Rudnick and Tughans acted illegally in providing services
to Cerberus and receiving fees for those services.     NAMA sought and received
assurances from Cerberus that it had acted within all applicable laws in the
various jurisdictions.
 

3. Did that advice cover the laws of the United States and the United Kingdom,
including Northern Ireland?

 
See 2 above

 
4. If NAMA was so sure that this was not illegal, why did the Board decide that if

PIMCO, one of the largest investment funds in the world, did not withdraw
            from the process, NAMA would force it out?

 
As has repeatedly been made clear, NAMA initiated a sales process for Project
Eagle and a number of bidders signed Non-Disclosure Agreements (NDAs) and
gained access to the data room. Each bidder retained legal and other advisers.
NAMA as a potential seller has no right to veto the choice of legal and other
advisers that are retained by potential bidders.  
 
Once PIMCO made its disclosure to NAMA about a potential fee payable to Frank
Cushnahan, a former member of the NAMA Northern Ireland Advisory
Committee (NIAC), the NAMA Chairman convened a Board meeting and the
Board agreed that the possibility of a fee payable to a former member of the
NIAC was not acceptable. PIMCO was advised of that concern and withdrew
from the process later that week in March 2014.   There was no suggestion that
the proposed fee payment to Mr Cushnahan was illegal; however, the NAMA
Board considered it to be highly inappropriate given Mr Cushnahan’s former
membership of the NIAC.

               
5. How could NAMA treat a powerful investment fund, PIMCO, like this, if everything

was legal?
 

Please see 4 above. PIMCO themselves decided to withdraw.
 
Correspondence 2 – dated 28.10.15
 

1.  Have NAMA carried out any internal investigations, concerning Frank
Cushnahan's or David Watters's interactions with NAMA?

 
Frank Cushnahan was an external member of NIAC.  That was Mr Cushnahan’s



“interaction” with NAMA.     Mr Cushnahan has never been an employee of
NAMA or a member of the NAMA Board.

 
David Watters is a partner in RSM McClure Watters.  RSM McClure Watters is a
member of the NAMA panel of enforcement and insolvency practitioners which
was established in 2013, following an open tender competition.  The panel
members are listed on www.name.ie. NAMA has from time to time engaged
RSM McClure Watters pursuant to the terms and conditions governing this
NAMA panel.   All NAMA interactions with Mr Watters and with RSM McClure
Watters have been in the context of and pursuant to the terms and conditions
governing this NAMA panel.   RSM McClure Watters was paid fees totalling
approximately €60,000 over a period of 5 years arising from the provision of
services across a number of appointments from that panel. 

 
 

2. Could you tell me how many meetings took place, that involved Frank
Cushnahan, Ronnie Hanna, and yourself?

 
If your question is whether these three individuals met together without others
present then the answer is that no such meetings took place.  Ronnie Hanna was
Head of Asset Recovery at NAMA and a member of the NIAC.  As a member of
NIAC, Mr Hanna attended meetings of the NIAC at which Frank Cushnahan, the
NAMA Chairman, Mr Frank Daly and others also attended.

 
NAMA has published a list of all NIAC external engagements in Northern Ireland
on www.nama.ie. These three individuals would also have attended some of
these external meetings with others. This information was submitted to both the
Dáil Public Accounts Committee (PAC) and the Northern Ireland Assembly
Finance and Personnel Committee on 3rd September 2015.   That list and other
details relating to the sale of NAMA’s Northern Ireland debtor loan portfolio are
available at https://www.nama.ie/about-us/news/news-detailed-
view/news/nama-correspondence-to-the-northern-ireland-finance-and-
personnel-committee/.   

 
 
3.         And when?
 

See 2 above
 
4.         Did Ronnie Hanna have a working relationship with David Watters?
 

As set out above, NAMA, in February 2013, established a panel of enforcement
and insolvency practitioners, following an open tender competition. The
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successful panel members can be found on the NAMA website which includes
RSM McClure Watters.   All NAMA engagements with RSM McClure Watters have
been in the context of and pursuant to the terms and conditions governing this
NAMA panel.    Mr. Hanna was a senior executive who joined NAMA in 2010 who
acted professionally and diligently during his time at NAMA.

 
5.         And if so, how many meetings took place between them?
 

See 4 above
 
6.         And when?
 

See 4 above
 
7.         Did Ronnie Hanna, along with Frank Cushnahan or David Watters, ever meet

with any US Investment Fund personnel?
 

No, Mr. Hanna had no such meetings with these individuals.
 
8.         And if yes, when?
 

See 7 above
 
Martin Whelan

National Asset Management Agency
Treasury Building, Grand Canal Street, Dublin 2, Ireland 
Tel: +353 1 238 4459
Mob: 
martin.w.whelan@nama.ie
www.nama.ie
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